RIVERSIDE

Museum Board Development

City of Arts & Innovation .
Committee

TO: BOARD DEVELOPMENT COMMITTEE DATE: JANUARY 22, 2021

FROM: MUSEUM DEPARTMENT

SUBJECT: TO DISCUSS RESOURCES AVAILABLE TO MUSEUM OF RIVERSIDE BOARD
MEMBERS

ISSUE:

To discuss resources available to Museum of Riverside Board members.

RECOMMENDATION:

That the Museum of Riverside Board Development Committee discuss the resources available
to Museum of Riverside Board members and recommend information to be added or removed.

BACKGROUND:

At the January 24, 2020 Board Development Committee (Committee) meeting, the Committee
created a resource for Museum of Riverside Board members containing information regarding
Museum of Riverside history, Museum of Riverside Board background, staff, volunteer
information, the Museum’s support organizations, programs, budgets, Brown Act and Sunshine
Ordinance information, Museum policies, and other relevant matters that were presented as a
basic handbook for Board member reference. Binders were delivered to the nine (9) members
of Museum of Riverside Board in June 2020.

DISCUSSION:

The Development Committee will review the resources available to the Board and suggest
additions or deletions.

FISCAL IMPACT:

There is no fiscal impact associated with this report.
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